
From: Cole McCormick
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Cc: Joe Shirley; Michelle Mairs
Subject: 21-00141 Letter withdrawing service schedule no. 317
Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:17:46 PM
Attachments: 2022-10-19 IMR Withdraw Letter Docket Nos. 13-00118 & 21-00135.pdf

Hello Tory,

Can you please file the attached letter in docket file 21-00141?

It is a letter issued by Piedmont, withdrawing service schedule no. 317 from its tariff.

Sincerely,

Cole McCormick
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Utilities Consultant/Utilities Division
Office Phone: 615-770-6871
Cell Phone: 931-787-3174

                 Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on October 24, 2022 at 12:18 p.m. 
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Waller Lansden Dortch & Davis, LLP 
511 Union Street, Suite 2700 615.244.6380 main 
P.O. Box 198966 615.244.6804 fax 
Nashville, TN 37219-8966 wallerlaw.com 


Paul S. Davidson 


615.850.8942 direct 


paul.davidson@wallerlaw.com 


October 19, 2022


Mr. Herbert H. Hilliard, Chairman 
c/o Ectory Lawless 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
502 Deaderick Street, Fourth Floor  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 


Re: Docket No. 13-00118 
Docket No. 21-00135 


Dear Chairman Hilliard: 


On November 5, 2021, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 65-5-103(d)(6), Piedmont Natural 
Gas Company, Inc. (“Piedmont” or the “Company”) filed its petition for approval of an Annual 
Review of Rates Mechanism (“ARM”) in Docket No. 21-00135.  As part of the Company’s 
request in Docket No. 21-00135, Piedmont proposed to withdraw its Service Schedule No. 317 
upon approval of the ARM tariff by the Tennessee Public Utility Commission (“TPUC” or the 
“Commission”). 


At the Commission Conference on October 10, 2022, the TPUC considered, and 
approved, the Company’s ARM filing as amended.  Consistent with the Company’s proposal in 
Docket No. 21-00135, Piedmont hereby withdraws its Service Schedule No. 317 concurrent with 
the approval and effectiveness of the Company’s ARM tariff. 


Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions about this filing, 
you may reach me at the number shown above. 


Very truly yours, 


Paul S. Davidson 
PSD:cdg 


cc: Michelle Mairs 
 Consumer Advocate 
 Bruce Barkley 
 Pia Powers 


James H. Jeffries IV 


Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket 
Room on October 19, 2022 at 2:53 p.m.
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